
















































































Public Hearing 
May 8, 2014 


Modifications to South Hayward Parking Fee 
Program as Recommended by South 


Hayward Joint Powers Authority (JPA) Board 







Joint Powers Authority (JPA)  
Milestones 


• 6/11   - BART approves formation of JPA 
• 7/11   - City approves formation of JPA 
• 3/12   - First community meeting conducted 
• 11/12 - Second community meeting conducted 
• 12/12 - JPA approves Parking & Access Study Action Plan 
• 2/13   - Hayward City Council approves Action Plan 
• 3/13   - BART Board approves Action Plan 


-  Directs staff to reconcile inconsistencies in parking charges 
• 3/14 – JPA approves modifications to parking charges 


- Recommends BART Board & City Council approve modifications 
• 5/14 – BART Public Hearing on parking charge modifications 


2 







Joint Powers Authority Motions – 3/5/14 


1. The Authority’s parking charges and metrics for parking charge changes 
conform to those adopted by the BART Board of Directors on February 28, 
2013, except for the minimum daily parking charge which shall not be less 
than $1/day; 


2. Future modifications of parking charges and metrics for parking charge 
changes enacted by the BART Board of Directors be automatically 
incorporated in the Authority’s paid parking program, subject to ratification 
by the JPA Board; and 


3. The JPA Board shall continue to be responsible to set rates within the 
parameters of these guidelines. 


 


3 







Reconciliation 


4 


Topic 2/28/13 BART Board 
Action 


3/14/13 BART Board 
Action for South 


Hayward 


Proposed South 
Hayward 


Daily Parking Fee $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 


Increase Fee $0.50 per 
day if occupancy is 
greater than 


95% 98% 95% 


No change in fee Between 90% and 98% 


Reduce fee if 
occupancy is less than 95% 90% [Minimum fee not 


less than $1/day] 
95% [Minimum fee not 
less than $1/day] 


Maximum Daily Fee $3.00 $5.00 $3.00 


Single Day Reserve 
Fee Daily Fee + $3.00 Daily Fee + $2.00 Daily Fee + $3.00 


Monthly Reserve Fee (Daily Fee + $2.00) x 21 (Daily Fee + $1.00) x 21 (Daily Fee + $2.00) x 21 


Long-Term Reserve $5.00/Day or Daily + 
$4.00 (greater of) None $5.00/Day or Daily + 


$4.00 (greater of) 


Future Changes Adhere to BART Policy 
Changes on above 







5 







JPA Additional Actions 
Proposed On-Street Parking Modifications: 
• South side, west end of Tennyson - 8 parking spaces mapped for BART 


patrons were located in front of residences. Will be re-designated as 
residential and subject to the Residential Parking Permit Program. 


• North side, west end of Tennyson - 18 spaces mapped as school Drop-
Off zone; only 8 spaces needed. 10 spaces re-designated BART-only 
parking. 


• South end, Mission Boulevard (Paraiso Lounge) -  Re-designate 3 or 
more spaces as reserved for BART patrons Monday-Friday, 4am-3:00pm 
- available evenings for restaurant patrons. 


 


Additional Considerations: 
• Monthly reserved parking - Currently 35 spaces with waiting list of over 


300. Consider recommending reserved spaces be increased in 
adherence with BART policy. 


• Consider deleting some on-street parking spaces – too distant and not 
being used by BART patrons. 


• Majority of operating expenses in BART lot is lighting.  Consider solar or 
LED lighting to reduce operating costs. 


 
6 







March 14, 2013: BART Board Action 
 


April 29, 2013: Action Plan implementation 
 


March 5, 2014: JPA Board modifications 
 


May 8, 2014: BART Board action 
 


May 20, 2014: Proposed City Council action 
 
 


 
 7 


Conclusion 





		Public Hearing�May 8, 2014

		Joint Powers Authority (JPA)  Milestones

		Joint Powers Authority Motions – 3/5/14

		Reconciliation

		Slide Number 5

		JPA Additional Actions

		Slide Number 7






 
  
   


  
 
  
 


  
  


  
 


   


   
  


 


San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 


 
 


BART-to-Oakland  
International Airport  


Title VI Equity Analysis 
 
 
 


Office of Civil Rights 
 


May 8, 2014 
 


  







Overview 


• Background 
• Project Overview 
• Public Participation 
• Methodology 
• New Fare Equity Analysis 
• New Service Equity Analysis 
• Findings 
• Motion 


 
2 







Background 


The Title VI Equity Analysis must comply with the FTA Title VI 
Circular 4702.1B (October 1, 2012), which requires BART to: 


• Evaluate impacts on minority and low-income populations 
(protected populations). 


• Apply the Disparate Impact and Disproportionate Burden Policy 
(DI/DB Policy) threshold of 10% for new fares and new service. 


• Complete the Title VI Equity Analysis prior to revenue service. 


• Obtain Board approval of the Title VI Equity Analysis. 


3 







Project Overview 


• The BART-to-Oakland 
International Airport (Project) 
is a 3.2 mile Automated 
Guideway Transit (AGT) 
system.  


• Project will provide a rapid 
transit link between the 
Coliseum Station and the 
Oakland International Airport 
Station (OAK). 


• Revenue service is expected to 
begin Fall 2014. 


4 


BART-to-Oakland International Airport 
Project Alignment  


 







Project Overview 


Current AirBART and Project Service Levels  
AirBART Project 


Hours of 
Operation 5:00 AM to 12:00 AM 4:45 AM to 1:00 AM* 


Peak Headways 10 minutes (6:00 AM to 12:00 AM)†  4.58 minutes (8:00 AM to 8:00 PM) 


Other Headways 20 minutes (5:00 AM to 6:00 AM)† 


Off-Peak 9.16 minutes (6:00 AM to 8:00 
AM and 8:00 PM to 10:00 PM),  


Night 18.33 minutes (4:45 AM to 6:00 
AM and 10:00 PM to 1:00 AM) 


One-way Travel 
Time 


17.7 minutes (includes wait time)† 
 


8.2 minutes (10.5 minutes includes wait 
time) 


Vehicle Capacity 42 Passengers plus luggage  113 passengers plus luggage 


Source: BART-to-Oakland International Airport Title VI Equity Analysis 2014. 
*Exact Project schedule to be determined prior to revenue service. 
†Travel time and headways are variable depending on traffic conditions. Travel time can be up to 29 minutes.  


Existing BART service will not change. 5 


 







Project Overview 


6 


AirBART Project AC Transit Route 73 AC Transit Route 
805 (late night) 


Fares $3.00 To Be Determined $2.10 $2.10 


One-way 
Travel 
Time  


17.7 minutes (includes 
wait time)* 


8.2 minutes (10.5 minutes 
includes wait time) 12 minutes* 12 minutes* 


Peak 
Headways 10 minutes* 4.58 minutes 15 minutes* 60 minutes* 


Other 
Headways 20 minutes* Off-Peak 9.16 minutes 


Night 18.33 minutes 30 minutes* 60 minutes* 


Hours of 
Operation 5:00 AM to 12:00 AM 4:45 AM to 1:00 AM† 5:30 AM to 12:45 AM 12:30 AM to 5:30 AM 


Source: BART-to-Oakland International Airport Title VI Equity Analysis 2014. 
*Travel time and headways are variable depending on traffic conditions. Travel Time can be up to 29 minutes. 
†Exact Project schedule to be determined prior to revenue service. 


 


Alternative Modes Service Levels 







Public Participation 


7 


• 8 events held concurrently at BART 
Coliseum Station and Oakland International 
Airport (OIA) from March 3 - March 7. 
 
• Multilingual handout and comment 


forms available in English, Spanish, 
Chinese, Korean and Vietnamese.  


 
• Additional handout and comment forms 


available for OIA employees. 
 


• Outreach information available on BART 
website, social media, passenger 
bulletins and DSS. 


 
• Title VI/Environmental Justice and Limited 


English Proficiency Advisory Committee 
meetings. 
 


 







Results 


• 665 comment forms collected. 
• 119 OIA employees. 
• 22 Limited English Proficient. 
• 85 on-line survey respondents. 


• 80% of the comments received were 
generally supportive. 


• 20% of the comments received were 
generally not supportive.  


 
 


8 


Public Participation 


8 







9 


Public Participation 


Sample of Comments  


“As a weekly AirBART rider, I am excited about the convenience, but not looking 
forward to a fare that may be 2x the current fare.”  


“Consistency of fare structure seems critical, especially for non-English speakers.” 


“I like the inexpensive bus, but expect the train to be a smoother ride.” 


“I think its an excellent idea to extend BART service to OAK it will decrease the 
amount of cars/buses on the roads which is environmentally  beneficial.”  


“I am disabled so anything to make the ease and speed of transport is a huge help.” 


“I think it is [sic] very, very good thing to have this service it will help our airport to 
grow.” 


 


Source: BART-to-Oakland International Airport Title VI Equity Analysis 2014, Appendix D Public Participation Report . 







Fare Methodology 


Fare Data Sources and Methodology: 
• 2012 Customer Satisfaction Survey.  
• 2013 AirBART On-board Ridership Survey. 
• 2014 Public Participation.  


Demographic Assessment: Compares proportion of protected 
riders using the Project to BART’s systemwide protected 
ridership. 


10 







11 


Service Methodology 


Service Data Sources and Methodology:  
• 2012 Customer Satisfaction Survey.  
• 2013 AirBART On-board Ridership Survey. 
• 2007-2011, 5 year American Community Survey (ACS). 
• 2010 Census Data. 


Demographic Assessment (Census):  Compares proportion of protected 
populations using the Project (weighted census tract) to BART’s 4-
County Service Area. 


Demographic Assessment (Survey):  Compares proportion of protected 
riders using the Project to BART’s systemwide protected ridership. 


Travel Time Assessment (Census):  Compares protected and non-
protected riders average systemwide travel times before and after the 
new service begins. 


 







New Fare Equity Analysis 


12 


Regular OIA Employee Senior/Disabled/
Youth  


Existing 
(AirBART) $3.00 $2.00 $1.00 


Fare Option 1 $4.00 $2.00 $1.50 * 


Fare Option 2 $5.00 $2.00 $1.85 * 


Fare Option 3 $6.00 $2.00 $2.25 * 


Project’s New Fare Options 


*Continues BART’s 62.5% discount.  







New Fare Equity Analysis 


13 


Source:  
[1] AirBART On-Board Survey, CDM Smith, December 2013. 1,159 Survey Respondents. 
[2] BART 2012 Customer Satisfaction Survey. 


Project 
Riders 


[1] 


Benchmark 
BART 


Systemwide 
Riders 


[2] 


Percent 
Difference 


Disproportionate Impact Test 
Result 


Minority 36.5% 62.3% -25.8% Pass 


Low-Income 17.0% 33.6% -16.6% Pass 


Does not exceed the DI/DB Policy threshold. 


Demographic Assessment 







New Fares Public Participation 


Fare Value Options 
 
1) A fare that starts at the lower end, perhaps $4.00, and rises on a 


regular, pre-planned basis to $5.00 and then increases to $6.00 in 
2017.  
 


2) A fare that starts higher, for example $5.00, but remains at that 
level for a longer period of time, potentially through 2017.  
 


3) No preference.  
 


14 







New Fares Public Participation 


Minority Populations Low-Income Populations All Populations 


Fare 
Preference 


All 
Respondents 


OIA 
Employees 


All 
Respondents 


OIA 
Employees 


All 
Respondents 


OIA 
Employees 


Option 1 41.4% 45.3% 39.3% 45.7% 36.9% 45.3% 


Option 2 42.7% 36.1% 41.1% 25.7% 46.3% 35.9% 


No Preference 15.9% 15.6% 19.6% 28.6% 16.8% 18.8% 


Survey Respondents Fare Preference 


Sample of Comments 
“A low initial fare will encourage more people to try it, and hopefully they will like it and keep coming back.” 
 
“Personally it will not change my ridership as I’m reimbursed by my work. But it may discourage low-income/student riders.” 
 
“A higher rate that remains steady for longer seems more ideal. I feel raising prices at a quicker rate might upset people who will 
have the expectations that prices should be low.” 
 
“$6 is too high even in 2017. I would likely make other arrangements.”   


15 Source: BART-to-Oakland International Airport Title VI Equity Analysis 2014, Appendix D Public Participation Report . 







New Service Equity Analysis 


BART Systemwide 
Riders [1] 


Existing AirBART 
Ridership [2] 


4-County BART 
Service Area [3] 


Project Weighted  
Census Tract 


Population [4] 
 


Minority 62.3% 36.5% 59.4% 53.7% 


Low-Income 33.6% 17.0% 24.7% 27.4% 


Source:  
[1] BART 2012 Customer Satisfaction Survey. 
[2] 2013 AirBART Ridership Survey. 
[3] Census 2010 and 2007-2011 ACS. 
[4] 2010 Census Tract Population weighted by 2013 AirBART Ridership by Station. 


 16 


Projected BART-to-Oakland International Airport Ridership 







New Service Equity Analysis 


17 


Demographic Assessment : Survey Data 


Project 
Riders 


[1] 


Benchmark 
BART 


Systemwide 
Riders 


[2] 


Percent 
Difference 


Existing BART 
service to be 


changed* 


Disproportionate 
Impact Test Result 


Minority 36.5% 62.3% -25.8% No Pass 


Low-Income 17.0% 33.6% -16.6% No Pass 


Source:  
[1] AirBART On-Board Survey, CDM Smith, December 2013. 1,159 Survey Respondents. 
[2] BART 2012 Customer Satisfaction Survey. 
* BART will not change service on existing BART lines. 







18 


New Service Equity Analysis 


Demographic Assessment : Census Data 


Project 
Weighted 


Census Tract 
Population [1] 


Benchmark 
4-County 


BART 
Service Area  


[2] 


Percent 
Difference 


Existing BART 
service to be 


changed* 


Disproportionate 
Impact Test Result 


Minority 53.7% 59.4% -5.7% No Pass 


Low-Income 27.4% 24.7% 2.7% No Pass 


Source:  
[1] Census 2010 and 2007-2011 ACS. 
[2] 2010 Census Tract Population weighted by 2013 AirBART Ridership by Station. 
* BART will not change service on existing BART lines. 







New Service Equity Analysis 


Average 
Travel Time 


Existing 


Average Travel 
Time with 


Project 


Time 
Difference 


with Project 


Percent 
Change 


Disproportionate 
Impact Test 


Result 


Entire Population 40.04 32.84 -7.20 -18.0% - 


Minority Population 39.33 32.13 -7.20 -18.3% - 


Non-Minority Population 40.87 33.67 -7.20 -17.6% - 


Comparison between 
Minority and Non-Minority 


1.54 
 


1.54 
 


0.00 
 


0.7% 
 


Pass 
 


Low-Income Population 38.79 31.59 -7.20 -18.6% - 


Non-Low-Income 
Population 40.52 33.32 -7.20 -17.8% - 


Comparison between Low-
Income and Non-Low-


Income 
1.78 1.73 0.00 0.8% Pass 


Travel Time Assessment for System-wide Populations 


19 
Source: Census 2010.  







Rail Extension Projects Demographics 


Overall BART’s extension projects do not allocate more resources or 
benefits to non-protected populations than protected populations. 


No disparate impact or disproportionate burden.  


4-County BART Service 
Area [1] Warm Springs Extension [2] eBART Extension [3] 


Minority 59.4% 75.0% 59.0% 


Low-Income 24.7% 20.0% 25.0% 


Source: 
[1] Census 2010 and 2007-2011 ACS. 
[2] Warm Springs Extension Title VI Report Figure 4-5: Warm Springs Study Area Population Groups, 2010 Census. 
[3] eBART Title VI Report Attachment B Table 1 and Table 2: Catchment Area Demographics, 2011. 


20 







Findings 


 


The results of the Title VI Equity Analysis 
indicate that the Project will not result in a 
disparate impact to minority riders or a 
disproportionate burden on low-income 
riders. 


 


21 







Motion 


 


The Board of Directors approves the BART-
to-Oakland International Airport Title VI 
Equity Analysis.  


22 





		San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District���BART-to-Oakland �International Airport �Title VI Equity Analysis����Office of Civil Rights��May 8, 2014

		Overview

		Background

		Project Overview

		Project Overview

		Project Overview

		Public Participation

		Public Participation

		Public Participation

		Fare Methodology

		Service Methodology

		New Fare Equity Analysis

		New Fare Equity Analysis

		New Fares Public Participation

		New Fares Public Participation

		New Service Equity Analysis

		New Service Equity Analysis

		New Service Equity Analysis

		New Service Equity Analysis

		Rail Extension Projects Demographics

		Findings

		Motion






FY15 Preliminary Budget 
  


Sources and Uses 
Service Plan 


May 8, 2014 
 







FY15 Preliminary Budget Overview 


• Safety 
– Implementation of CPUC General Order 175 (GO 175) 


  


• Capital projects 
– Big “3” projects address Replacement/Rehab and Capacity 


 


• Integration of Asset Management Program 
 


• Funding challenges in future years to sustain priorities   
– FY15 investments are in mandatory/critical areas 


2 







3 


SOURCES
($millions) FY14 FY15


Adopted Preliminary
Passenger Revenue 415.9$        440.8$          24.9$ 6%
Other Operating Revenue 19.5            20.1              0.6     3%
Parking Revenue 19.8            26.2              6.4     32%


REVENUE TOTAL 455.2         487.1            31.9   7%


Sales Tax 215.7          228.7            13.0   6%
Property Tax 30.9            33.2              2.3     7%
State Transit Assistance 18.8            21.9              3.1     17%
Other Assistance & Allocations 2.7              3.7                1.0     39%


TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TOTAL 268.1         287.5            19.4   7%


SUB-TOTAL OPERATING SOURCES 723.3         774.6            51.4   7%
5307 Funds (Rail Car Fund Swap from MTC) 72.0            77.0               5.0     


CAPITAL SOURCES TOTAL 737.3         711.5            (25.8)  -3%


SOURCES TOTAL 1,532.6$    1,563.2$       30.6$ 2%


Budget


 $ %


Change







Ridership and Fare Revenue 


Net Fare Revenue  
•FY14 fare revenue estimate $415M (on budget) 


- Passenger revenue variance to date (-0.9%) better than ridership (-4.9%) 


•FY15 budget assumes 1.5% trip growth 
•FY15 fare revenue $441M 


•Full year of CPI-based fare increase in Jan. 2014 
- $19M from fare increase allocated to “Big 3” capital projects 


Avg Weekday Trips 


•FY14 YTD: core growth 1.4%, SFO 1.8% 
(adjusted for strikes) 


•FY14 Forecast: total average weekday ridership 
growth of 1.8% 


•FY15 budget assumption 1.5% 


4 


FY13 FY14 FY14 FY15
Actual Budget  Estimate Prelim


Avg. Weekday 392,293  403,680  399,500  * 405,400 


Growth 7% 2.9% 1.8% 1.5%


Total Annual Trips (M) 117.8      121.8      117.0      122.1     


*adjusted


-20%


-15%


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%
Average Weekday Trips, year over year % change







Parking Revenue 


5 


• Monthly & Daily Validated Parking FY15 increase primarily due to 
modifications to the paid parking programs 


• Implementation of Demand-Based Approach to Parking Fees   
– $6.0M of FY15 revenue increase generated by the program changes 
– Dedicated solely for investments in stations and access 


• FY15 parking revenue budget is $26.2M, includes an estimated total of 
$10.1M (including the $6M increase) from the parking fee modification program 


($millions) Budget Change
FY14 FY15


Adopted Preliminary $  %   
Monthly Reserved 5.4$         6.0$              0.6$   11%
Single Day Reserved 0.7           0.8               0.1     16%
Daily Validated 12.9         18.5              5.6     43%
Long Term/Airport 0.6           0.7               0.0     7%
Special Event 0.1           0.2               0.1     54%


Total 19.8$       26.2$            6.4$   32%







Other Operating Revenue 


• Telecommunications FY15 $4.6M from fiber optic carriers and $2.2M 
from cell site revenue 


• Advertising based on contract 


• Other revenue sources include fines and forfeitures, building and ground 
leases, concessions, and other miscellaneous revenues 


6 


($millions) Budget Change
FY14 FY15


Adopted Preliminary $  %   
Telecommunications 6.7$         6.8$           0.1$   2%
Advertising 8.3           8.7             0.4     5%
Other 4.5           4.7             0.1     3%


Total 19.5$       20.1$         0.6$   3%







Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA 


• Sales Tax FY15 budget $228.7M, up 
4% from FY14 forecast  
– FY14 forecast: 5.4% growth 


 
• Property Tax FY15 budget $33.2M, up 


3% from FY14 forecast 
 


• State Transit Assistance (STA)  
FY15 budget $21.9M, up from FY14 
budget $18.8M 


– Now continuously appropriated based 
upon actual diesel sales tax revenue  


– Actual receipts can vary from budget 
– Based on MTC estimates 
– Includes $3.2M related to AC Transit 


feeder payment 
 


 
7 


6%


5% -1%
-2% 1%


5%
est. 3%


est. 3%


 $20


 $22


 $24


 $26


 $28


 $30


 $32


 $34


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13* FY14 FY15


Property Tax ($M)


*adjusted


2%


-9%


-10%


9%


8%
5%


est 5%
est. 4%


 $100


 $120


 $140


 $160


 $180


 $200


 $220


 $240


FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15


Sales Tax ($M)







Capital Sources and Allocations 


• Projection of primary capital sources and allocations for budgeted FY15 
capital activities  (not all inclusive) 


         


– Federal formula and transit rehabilitation funds $105M 


– Regional funds – rail car replacement $50M 


– State, including Prop 1A and 1B $100M 


– County transportation sales tax authorities $50M 


– Bridge toll revenues $80M 


– External funds $115M 


– GO Bond program – Earthquake Safety $65M 


– Allocations from operating budget $110M 


• Source mix subject to variables including changes to project schedule, 
scope, funding availability, and other opportunities or challenges 


• Move forward on initiatives to obtain new funds for Big 3 and Building a 
Better BART reinvestment and capacity programs 


8 







9 


 USES
($millions) FY14 FY15


Adopted Preliminary
Net Labor & Benefits  $      400.6 420.4$         19.8$ 5%
OPEB Unfunded Liability* 1.4             2.4               1.0     72%
Purchased Transportation 16.3           23.5             7.2     44%
Traction/Station Power 41.7           38.1             (3.6)    -9%
Other Non-Labor 107.7         114.0           6.3     6%


OPERATING EXPENSE TOTAL 567.6  598.4           30.8   5%


Debt Service 58.3           56.0             (2.3)    -4%
Allocation to SFO/WSX Reserve 7.2             8.7               1.5     21%
Other Allocations 5.1             2.7               (2.4)    -48%
Capital Rehabilitation Allocations 32.9           47.5             14.6   44%
Allocation - Rail Cars 46.0           45.0             (1.0)    -2%
Allocation - "Big 3" Capital Programs 7.5             18.8             11.3   150%


ALLOCATIONS TOTAL 156.9        178.6           21.7   14%
OPERATING USES TOTAL 724.6        777.1           52.5   7%
5307 Funds (Rail Car Fund Swap from MTC) 72.0           77.0             5.0     7%
CAPITAL USES TOTAL 737.3        711.5           (25.8)  -3%


TOTAL OPERATING & CAPITAL USES 1,533.9$   1,565.6$      31.7$ 2%
*OPEB: Other Post Employment Benefits (non-retiree medical) such as life insurance


Budget Change


$ %







FY15 Preliminary Budget Positions 


• Proposed budget initiatives  include 56 
positions: 45 from budget initiatives and 11 
access/stations initiatives 


• Capital Positions are preliminary, will be 
finalized prior to budget adoption 


 


 


 


• Total operating positions below 13 years 
ago (3,044 FY15 vs. 3,169 FY01) 


• Total FY15 proposed increase of 59 is 2% 
over FY14 - but FY15 total is still 4% below 
FY01 (pre-SFO) 


10 


Operating
Capital/ 
Reimb Total


FY14 Adopted Budget 2,985.4     432.4          3,417.8     


FY14 Changes 3.0             (3.0)           -               


Proposed Addit ions 56.0          -               56.0          
56.0          -               56.0          


Total Increase 59.0          (3.0)           56.0          


FY15 Preliminary Budget 3,044.4     429.4        3,473.8     


 2,600


 2,700


 2,800


 2,900


 3,000


 3,100


 3,200


 3,300


Operating Positions


*SFO Ext. 







11 


• Total includes proposed initiatives, an increase of 56 operating positions 


• Wages includes contractual wage increases (represented 3.72% 1/1/15, non-represented 1.86% 7/1/14) 


• Pension Employer rates: Misc. FY14 12.269% of pay, FY15 13.303%; Safety FY14 42.885%, FY15 47.789% 


• Pension Employee contrib.:  represented incr. from 1% to 2% 1/1/15, non-rep from 0.5% to 1% 7/1/14 


• Money Purchase Pension Plan includes deduction of $37/mo. for medical for non-safety represented emp. 


• Medical Insurance base composite rate (all plans) increases FY15 about 7% (second half of year estimated) 


• Retiree Medical decrease in FY15, due to small +65 age rate increases & good investment returns 


• Workers Compensation based on March 2014 actuarial report 


Wages & Benefits 
($ millions)


FY14 FY15
Adopted Preliminary


Wages, Overtime & Other Pay 272.0$     287.6$         15.7$ 6%
PERS Pension 56.6         60.7             4.1     7%
Money Purchase Pension Plan 10.6         9.4               (1.1)    -11%
PERS Medical Insurance 57.2         60.8             3.6     6%
Retiree Medical 29.9         24.3             (5.6)    -19%
OPEB Unfunded Liability 1.4           2.4               1.0     72%
Worker's Compensation 12.4         15.4             3.0     24%
Other 32.1         27.2             (4.9)    -15%
Proposed Initiatives -           7.1               7.1     
Capital Labor Credits (70.1)        (72.2)            (2.1)    3%
TOTAL 402.0$     422.8$         20.8$ 5%


ChangeBudget


 $ %







Electric Power 


12 


• Power purchased primarily through forward market purchases through the Northern 
Californian Power Agency  (NCPA) 


• Long term agreements contract price for FY15 lower than FY14 


• AB32 cap-and-trade program started January 2013; carbon allowance fees lower in 
FY15 – not assessed on market power purchases 


($millions)


FY14 FY15 $ %
Adopted Preliminary


Power Supply 26.6$          25.1$             (1.4)$  -5%
Transmission Services 3.8               4.8                  1.0      26%
Distribut ion Services 7.7               6.5                  (1.2)    -16%
Regulatory Pass-Through Costs 0.4               0.4                  0.0      3%
NCPA Member Expenses 0.8               0.8                  0.0      3%
AB32 Carbon Allowance Fees 2.5               0.5                  (1.9)    -79%


TOTAL 41.7$          38.1$             (3.6)$  -9%


Budget Change







13 


• Professional & Technical Fees decline due to FY14 one-time items 
• Insurance includes $1.3M increase to general liability insurance reserve, per actuarial 


report 
• Inflation increase of 2% ($1.4M) to department base budgets 
• Misc. Other Non-Labor includes $1.1M incr. in Clipper, credit & debit card fees and 


$1.3M incr. in building lease 
• Proposed budget initiatives total $2.5M ($2.3M one-time) 
• Proposed stations & access initiatives total $0.6M ($0.2M one-time) 


Other Non Labor 


($millions)


FY14 FY15
Adopted Preliminary $ %


Material Usage 28.9$       29.0$          0.1$  0%
Professional and Technical Fees 26.0         22.8 (3.1)  -12%
Repairs & Maintenance 13.4         14.6 1.2    9%
Insurance 6.4           7.9 1.5    23%
Building Space Rental 15.0         16.4 1.3    9%
Misc. Other Non-Labor 17.9         20.2 2.3    13%
Proposed Budget & Stations/Access Initiatives -           3.1 3.1    
TOTAL 107.7$     114.0$        6.3$ 6%


Budget Change







Debt Service & Allocations 


• Allocation to SFO/WSX Reserve made from SFO Extension positive operating result 


• Capital Rehabilitation Allocation consists of baseline $22.4M (local match for federal 
grants, plus station renovation, equipment and capital maintenance projects) 


– Additional $11.4M for rail car seat replacement, 2nd year of energy efficient lighting project, other state of good repair 


• Rail Car Allocation FY15 $45M towards Phase 1 commitment  


• Priority Capital Program Allocation directs $18.8M net revenue from CPI-based fare 
increase to fund for Big 3 Capital Programs (Rail Car Replacement, Train Control Modernization, 
Hayward Maintenance Complex) 


• Proposed Initiatives capital initiatives guided by Asset Management, variety of 
Stations/Access initiatives proposed to improve access 14 


($millions)


FY14 FY15
Adopted Preliminary


Debt Service 58.3$       56.0$           (2.3)$  -4%
Allocation To SFO/WSX Reserve 7.2           8.7               1.5     21%
Other Allocations 5.1           2.7               (2.4)    -48%
Capital Rehabilitation Allocations 32.9         33.8             0.9     3%
Allocation - Rail Cars 46.0         45.0             (1.0)    -2%
Allocation - "Big 3" Capital Programs 7.5           18.8             11.3   150%
Proposed Budget Initiatives - Capital 9.4               9.4     
Proposed Budget Initiatives - Access & Stations 4.3               4.3     
TOTAL 156.9$     178.6$         21.7$ 14%


$ %


Budget Change







Capital Uses and Allocations - Overview 


• Overall capital budget in final stages of development; current estimate 
$712M 


– April preliminary estimate largely unchanged; no major variances expected prior to 
budget adoption 


– Safety and Security program expenditures increasing 185% over FY14; Earthquake 
Safety decreasing 40% as contracts are closed out 


– System Renovation expenditures increasing 18% over FY14 


• “Baseline” Capital Rehabilitation Allocation of $22.4M provides matching 
funds for federal grants, plus small amounts for station renovation, equipment 
and capital maintenance 


• Allocations for legacy multi-year projects and new initiatives of $25.1M 
include railcar floors, access & stations projects and mandatory lighting retrofits 


• Railcar Allocation of $45M for railcar replacement program commitment 


• Priority Capital Program Allocation of $18.8M for Big 3 capital programs 


15 







Capital Uses – FY15 Major Activities 
Big 3 


• Hayward Maintenance Complex  $115M 
– Completion of right-of-way acquisition and tenant relocation 


– Award of contract for Hayward Shop Modification & Component Repair Shop 


– Award of contract for Track, Maintenance and Engineering Storage Area, 
Utilities and Soundwall Construction 


– Majority of FY15 funding to be provided by VTA and Proposition 1A  


16 







Capital Uses – FY15 Major Activities 
Big 3 


• New Rail Car Program        $51M (+$45M sinking fund allocation) 


 


17 


– Complete final design 


– Complete delivery of first pilot 
vehicles 


– Commence qualification testing 
of pilot vehicles 


 


• Train Control Modernization  $9M 
– Finalize technology approach for replacement system 


– Develop performance specifications for communications-based train control 
system 


– Develop design criteria for communications-based train control equipment 


 







Capital Uses – FY15 Major Activities 
Expansion 


• Warm Springs Extension $154M 
– Complete systems equipment installation and begin factory and field acceptance 


 testing 
– Continue project environmental compliance and community outreach activities 
– Line, Trackwork, Station and Systems contract – Complete trackway, station and 
       wayside facility construction 


• BART-to-OAK   $40M 
– Complete Airport and Coliseum stations 
– Complete AFC installation 
– Complete system start up testing and  
 system demonstration 
– Revenue startup 


• eBART   $47M 
– Implement trackwork, systems and  
 facilities contract 
– Manage vehicle procurement contract 
– Continue construction on transfer platform and guideway, maintenance facility shell 
      and Hillcrest parking lot 


 
18 







• Continuous improvement of the assets inventory - quality continues to 
improve 
 


• Condition, Function, and Capacity assessments will improve - more 
focused efforts in identifying risks 
 


• Current Replacement Costs will improve as more attention is dedicated to 
assessing the true value of our assets 
 


• Quantified risk will increase due to the rate of decay and utilization of our 
resources 
 


• 2014 State of the Assets and Asset Management Strategy Report is 
expected to be delivered by the end of calendar year 2014 
 


• Remaining Asset Management Governance Groups (District and 
Department level) will be constituted and begin to fulfill roles within the asset 
management process 


• Data refinement and resulting improvement in assessment precision is a 
continuous process 


 


Asset Management – FY15 implementation 


19 







Service Plan : Hours of Service 


Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday 


Green 
Fremont/ 
Daly City 


5:00 am to 
7:00 pm 


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm 


Orange 
Richmond/ 
Fremont 


ALL ALL ALL 


Yellow 
Bay Point/ 
SFO 


4:00 am to 
7:00 pm 


Yellow 
Bay Point/ 
Millbrae-SFO 


7:00 pm to 
Midnight ALL ALL 


Red 
Richmond/ 
Millbrae 


4:00 am to 
8:00 pm 


Red 
 


Richmond/ 
Daly City 


9:00 am to 
7:00 pm 


Blue 
Dublin/ 
Daly City 


ALL ALL ALL 


20 20 







Service Plan: Route Headways 


Line Peak Period 
  


Midday  
 


Evening 


Green 15 15 


Orange 15 15 20 


Yellow 15/10/5 15 20 


Red 15 15 


Blue 15 15 20 


Line Saturday 
(6 am – 6 pm) 


Sat. Evening    
(7 pm -12 am)  


Sunday 
(8 am – 12 am) 


Green 20 (9 am start) 


Orange 20 20 20 


Yellow 20 20 20 


Red 20 (9 am start) 


Blue 20 20 20 


Weekday 


Weekend 


21 







Service Plan: Equipment 


Revenue:  62 trains / 534 peak vehicles 


Fu
ll 


Tim
e 


Pa
rt 


 T
im


e 
O


th
er


 


Line Route Trains-Cars 
Required 


Total Trains 
Required  


Total 
Cars 


Yellow Bay Point/SFO 1X8; 7X9; 5X10 13 121 


Blue Dublin/Daly City 6X8; 4X9 10 84 


Orange Richmond/Fremont 8X6; 2X8 10 64 


Green Fremont/Daly City 2X8; 4X9; 3X10 9 82 


Yellow Peak Hours Only 3X8; 1X9; 5X10 9 83 


Red Richmond/Millbrae 2X8; 6X9; 3X10  11 100 


SUB-TOTAL 62 534 


Logistic 0 


Ready Reserve 3X10; 1X9 4 39 


TOTALS 66 573 


22 







Customer Experience: Service Reliability 
FY11 


Actual 
FY12 


Actual 
FY13 


Actual 
FY14 


YTD thru Q3 
FY15 
Goal 


 


Customer on Time 
Daily 94.6% 95.7% 94.9% 94.6% 95.0% 


Trains on Time Daily 92.0% 93.9% 93.1% 92.1% 92.0% 


Mean Time Between  
Service Delays 2,995 3,216 3,758 3,606 3,550 


Wayside Train Control 
(delays/100 train runs) 1.35 1.14 1.04 1.31 1.00 


Transportation  
(delays/100 train runs) 0.52 0.43 0.52 0.47 0.50 


Traction Power  
(delays/100 train runs) 0.45 0.10 0.12 0.15 0.20 


Computer Control 
(delays/100 train runs) 0.04 0.04 0.07 0.17 0.08 


23 Shaded cells indicate a change in the FY15 Goal/Standard over the FY14 Goal/Standard 







Customer Experience 
Passenger Environment 


Results based on a 4-point scale (Excellent=4, Good=3, Only Fair=2, Poor=1) 24 


  
FY11 


Actual 
FY12 


Actual 
FY13 


Actual 
FY14 


YTD thru Q3 
FY15 
Goal 


  Train Interior Cleanliness (cleanliness and graffiti) 2.88 2.87 3.01 2.96 2.97 


  Train Exterior Appearance 2.90 2.88 2.96 2.90 3.00 


  Train Temperature 3.20 3.18 3.22 3.16 3.12 


  Train P.A. Announcements  3.08 3.13 3.17 3.11 3.17 
  (arrival, transfer & destination) 


  Environment Inside the Station 
2.88 2.87 2.86 2.77 2.90   (platform, restrooms, elevators, other station areas) 


  Environment Outside the Station 
2.81 2.84 2.82 2.76  2.86   (walkways, plaza entry, parking lot, landscaping) 


  Station Vandalism (graffiti) 3.12 3.10 3.10 3.02 3.19 


  Station Services  (agent and brochure availability) 3.05 3.04 3.05 2.98 3.06 


Shaded cells indicate a change in the FY15 Goal/Standard over the FY14 Goal/Standard 







Customer Experience: Equipment Availability 


FY11 
Actual 


FY12 
Actual 


FY13 
Actual 


FY14 
YTD thru Q3 


FY15 
Goal 


Car Availability 582 585 587 579 573 


AFC Gates 99.3% 99.2% 99.4% 99.2% 99.0% 


AFC Vendors 95.5% 95.1% 95.3% 95.6% 95.0% 


Escalator Street 93.7% 86.2% 89.6% 91.7% 95.0% 


Escalator Platform 96.4% 93.8% 94.8% 95.1% 96.0% 


Elevator Station 98.7% 98.7% 98.6% 97.7% 98.0% 


Elevator Garage 99.1% 96.6% 96.9% 95.1% 98.0% 


25 







FY15 Budget Operations Initiatives 
 Wayside Worker Safety (GO 175)  


• 31 FTE’s (M&E)  
– Additional Watchperson requirements 
– Install protections 
– Maintain existing PM cycles, response capabilities 
– All shifts, multiple maintenance disciplines 


 


• 5 FTE’s (M&E)  
– Create/staff grave shift Maintenance Operations Center 
– Management and oversight of “blanket” work activities, personnel and vehicles 


 


• 3 FTE’s (Transportation)  
– OCC and Rail Operations Support positions to handle increase activity in Central, 


greater involvement in track allocation, safety compliance checks and training 
 


• 1 FTE (Safety) 
– Increased monitoring of wayside worker protection program especially during 


“blanket” 
– Near miss reporting program 
– Tracking/analysis of Safety Compliance Check program 


 


26 







FY15 Budget Operations Initiatives (cont.) 
 Wayside Worker Safety (continued)  


• Establishment of Protection Schemes Remotely    $1.8 M (Capital) 
– Route prohibits 
– 27 MPH speed restrictions 
– Capability to establish these wayside worker protections remotely rather than in the 


field diminishes impact on PM performance, repair response capabilities, and service 
reliability 


• Right of Way Fencing    $1.7M (Capital) 
– Fence within the fence-line 
– Protects workers 
– Reduces service reliability impacts 


 
 


Other Safety  
• Safety Culture and Safety Management Software    $0.35M 


– Enhanced safety training and safety incentive program 
– Improved tracking, processing and analysis of safety data and information 


27 







FY15 Budget Operations Initiatives (cont.) 
 Reliability 


• Train Control    $4.0 M (Capital) 
– Battery Replacement and Uninterruptable Power Supply Renovation 
– Allows trains to operate in ATO during power outages 
– Enhanced safety and service reliability 


 


Customer Convenience 
• 19th Street Third Booth Staffing    2 FTE 


– Station Agents will provide increased customer service, reduced fare evasion and 
better monitoring of elevators in increasingly active Uptown Oakland 


 


Cleanliness 
• Enhanced Station Cleaning    6 FTE 


– Two additional “Scrub Crews” to do heavy station cleaning at night 
 


Environment 
• Wastewater Treatment Systems    $1.0M (Capital) 


– Installation of evaporation technology systems at RS&S Maintenance Shops will bring 
us into compliance with local wastewater discharge limits and save operating funds 


 
28 







FY15 Budget: Operations Summary 


• Year of transition and adjustment 
• Major investment in wayside worker safety 


– #1 goal is enhanced worker safety 
– New procedures need to be absorbed, lessons learned and adjustments made 
– On-time performance will be impacted but there are opportunities to maintain high 


levels of customer satisfaction 
• Better planning 
• Better customer communication 
• Planned shutdowns / Bus Bridges 
• More reliable systems 
• Need to reduce hours of operation remains a possibility 


• Safety continues as highest priority area but proposed 
budget also addresses: 


– Reliability 
– Customer Convenience 
– Cleanliness 


 29 







FY15 Budget: Operations Summary (cont.) 


• Station environment, in particular, should improve 
– Carry-over FY14 initiatives 
– FY15 adds more resources 
– Escalator reliability trending upward 


• Replacement planning underway 


 


30 







Budget Performance Measures 


     FY14   FY15 
     Budget  Prelim. % change 


 
Operating Ratio   80.2%  81.4% +1.5% 


– Percent of Operating Expense covered by Operating Revenue* 


 
Farebox Recovery Ratio 73.3%  73.7% +0.5% 


– Percent of Operating Expense covered by Passenger Fares 


 


Rail Cost/Passenger Mile 32.4¢  33.2¢ +2.5% 


– Total Passenger Miles divided by total Rail Expense 


 
*(no tax or other financial assistance included) 


 
31 







FY15 Budget Initiatives 
  FTE COST 


Safety: 
• GO 175/Wayside Worker Safety 40.0 $5.3M 
• Safety Culture Improvement Program  0.3M 
• Safety Management Software  0.1M* 
• Ballistic Vests  0.1M* 


Technology: 
• Asset Management Program: Maximo & OBIEE  1.4M* 
• PeopleSoft Financial & Budget System Updates  0.6M* 
• Enterprise Geographic Information System (EGIS) Analyst 1.0 0.2M 
• Website Social Media Position 1.0 0.1M 


Other: 
• 19th St. Station Secondary Booth Staffing 2.0 0.2M 
• Civil Rights Small Business Contract Monitoring Position 1.0 0.1M 
• Oakland Airport Connector Marketing  0.1M* 
• Diversity Initiatives  0.1M 
 
• Total 45.0 $8.6M 


 
 *one-time 


 
32 







FY15 Capital Initiatives 
   


         COST 


• Train Control Room Battery Replacement (3-year project)  $2.0M 
• Train Control UPS Renovation (5-year project)  2.0M 
• Remote Prohibits and Speed Restrictions (2-year project)  1.8M 
• Right of Way Fencing (2-year project)  1.7M 
• Wastewater Treatment Systems  1.0M 
• Cyber Security (multi-year program)  0.9M 
 
• Total  $9.4M 


 
  
  


33 







FY15 Budget Stations & Access Initiatives 


   Funded by estimated revenue from Parking Program modifications FTE COST 


Operating:   
• Dedicated Parking Enforcement 5.0 $0.7M 
• Station Platform Brightening/Cleaning Crew 6.0 0.6M 
• Pleasant Hill Bike Station  0.2M 
• Bus Bridges (start-up costs) for Planned Disruptions  0.1M* 
• Bike Programs (operating)  0.1M* 
• Station Access Website Upgrades  0.1M* 
 
Capital: 
• Stations Lighting Retrofit   1.2M 
• Pedestrian Improvements  0.8M 
• Wayfinding  0.6M 
• Station Benefit Assessment District Studies  0.4M 
• Bike Programs (capital)  0.3M 
• Garage “Full” Electronic Displays  0.3M 
• Transit Information Displays at Stations  0.3M 
• Shuttle Infrastructure Improvements  0.3M 
• Fee Parking Lot Preparation  0.2M 
• Last Mile Corridor Studies  0.1M 


• Total 11.0 $6.0M 
 *one-time 


34 







35 


Next Steps 


 


May 22 Public Hearing 


   
June 12 Adopt FY15 Annual Budget 





		FY15 Preliminary Budget� �Sources and Uses�Service Plan

		FY15 Preliminary Budget Overview

		Slide Number 3

		Ridership and Fare Revenue

		Parking Revenue

		Other Operating Revenue

		Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA

		Capital Sources and Allocations

		Slide Number 9

		FY15 Preliminary Budget Positions

		Wages & Benefits

		Electric Power

		Other Non Labor

		Debt Service & Allocations

		Capital Uses and Allocations - Overview

		Capital Uses – FY15 Major Activities�Big 3

		Capital Uses – FY15 Major Activities�Big 3

		Capital Uses – FY15 Major Activities�Expansion

		Slide Number 19

		Slide Number 20

		Slide Number 21

		Slide Number 22

		Slide Number 23

		Slide Number 24

		Customer Experience: Equipment Availability

		FY15 Budget Operations Initiatives�

		FY15 Budget Operations Initiatives (cont.)�

		FY15 Budget Operations Initiatives (cont.)�

		FY15 Budget: Operations Summary

		FY15 Budget: Operations Summary (cont.)

		Budget Performance Measures

		FY15 Budget Initiatives

		FY15 Capital Initiatives

		FY15 Budget Stations & Access Initiatives

		Slide Number 35






eBART Contract No. 04SF-130 


Board Presentation  
May 8, 2014 







2 


eBART Project Scope 


2 


 Adopted by BART Board in April 2009 


 Diesel Multiple Unit (DMU) technology 


 SR 4 median alignment 


 Ten-mile double track segment 


 Facilities: 
 Transfer Platform at Pittsburg/BP 


 Pittsburg Civic Center Station (Option) 


 Antioch Station 


 Maintenance Facility 


 Anticipated Revenue Service December 


2017 


 Budget: $503 M 


 







eBART Construction and 
Procurement Contracts 


04SF-110A 
Transfer Platform 


04SF-120 
Maint. Facility Shell & 
Hillcrest Parking Lot 


04SF-130 
Trackwork, Systems 
and Station Finishes 


04SF-140 
Vehicle Procurement 


04SF-150 
Rail Procurement 


04SF-160 
Landscaping 


04SF-170 
Sanitary Sewer 


04SF-180 
Final Paving 


Caltrans 
Segment 0 


Photovoltaic 


Caltrans 
Segment 1 


Caltrans 
Segment 2 


Caltrans 
Segment 3A 


Caltrans 
Segment 3B 


Destination Signs 
AFC 


Switch Machines 


3 







04SF-130 Scope of Work 


 Systemwide Elements 
 Trackwork 
 Systems 
 


 Facility Finishes 
 Transfer Platform  
 Antioch Station  
 Maintenance Facility  
 


 Systems Integration, Training & System Safety 
Certification  
 


 4 







Existing eBART Trackway 
Looking at Railroad Avenue Bridge 


 


5 







Future Pittsburg Civic Center 
Station 


(OPTION) 


6 







Pedestrian Overcrossing  
at Antioch Station 


7 







Bus Canopies at Antioch Station   


 


8 







Maintenance Facility (LEED®) 


 


9 







Contract Procurement 


 Two-Step Sealed Bid Process 
 Minimum Technical Requirements – Signaling System 


and Track Installer 


 Price Bid – Low Bid 


 
 Self-Performed Work 
 Minimum of 20% performed by Prime Contractor 


 
 


 
 
 


 


10 







Contract Procurement 


 Project was advertised on January 22, 2014 


 


 Prebid meeting was held on February 12, 2014   


 


 Outreach event was held on February 25, 2014 


 


11 







Bid Process 


 Four bids were received on April 15, 2014 
 Stacy and Witbeck/Amoroso/Modern Railway Systems, a 


Joint Venture 


 Skanska USA Civil West California District, Inc. 


 Shimmick Construction Company, Inc. 


 Balfour Beatty Infrastructure, Inc. 


 Three Bidders met minimum technical 


requirements 
 12 







Bid Results 


Bidder Base Bid  Option Bid Prices 
Total Bid Price 
(Base Bid Plus 


Options) 


Stacy&Witbeck/Amoroso/
Modern Railway Systems, 
a Joint Venture 


$78,318,000 
Option 1: $4,760,000 
Option 2: $ 290,000 
Option 3: $ 309,000 


$83,677,000 


Balfour Beatty 
Infrastructure, Inc. $76,882,940 


Option 1: $6,850,000 
Option 2: $ 185,000 
Option 3: $ 240,000 


$84,157,940 


Skanska USA Civil West 
California District, Inc. $99,164,000 


Option 1: $6,905,000 
Option 2: $ 500,000 
Option 3: $ 430,000 


$106,999,000 


Engineer’s Estimate: $86,602,797 
13 







District’s Non Discrimination in 
Subcontracting Program 


WBE/MBE/SB 
Contract availability 


percentages  
and SB Goal 


Bidder’s commitments  


MBE  23% 18.9% 


WBE 12% 32% 


SB Goal 22% 15.7% 


14 







Contract Funding 


Fund Number Fund Description Fund Source Funded Amount 


6512 City of Pittsburg MOU Local $2,000,000 


6644 CCTA Reso 13-49P (Mea J) Local $30,856,000 


6407 MTC AB1171 Alloc #14391432 Regional $7,944,000 


6104 MTC RM1 Alloc #14383306 Regional $4,000,000 


535A Prop 1B (FY10/11) State $13,000,000 


6645 ECCRFFA Local $20,518,000 


Total $78,318,000 


15 







Motions 


 Authorize to award Contract No. 04SF-130 to 
Stacey and Witbeck/Amoroso/Modern Railway 
Systems, a Joint Venture, for the Total Base Bid 
Price of $78,318,000 


 
 Authorize to exercise: 
 Option 1: Pittsburg Civic Center Station ($4,760,000) 
 Option 2: Y1 and Y2 Track Extensions ($290,000) 
 Option 3: Maintenance of Way Track ($309,000) 
 Subject to certification from the Controller-Treasurer of 


the availability of funding 
 


16 







Questions and Answers 


17 17 





		eBART Contract No. 04SF-130

		eBART Project Scope

		eBART Construction and Procurement Contracts

		04SF-130 Scope of Work

		Existing eBART Trackway�Looking at Railroad Avenue Bridge

		Future Pittsburg Civic Center Station�(OPTION)

		Pedestrian Overcrossing �at Antioch Station

		Bus Canopies at Antioch Station  

		Maintenance Facility (LEED®)

		Contract Procurement

		Contract Procurement

		Bid Process

		Bid Results

		District’s Non Discrimination in Subcontracting Program

		Contract Funding

		Motions

		Questions and Answers






1 


BART’s Train Control 
Modernization Project Update 







Train Control Modernization 
Project Update 


2 


Purpose:  
Update BART Board of Directors on the 


current status of the Train Control 
Modernization Project. 


Discussion Points: 
Background 
Technology Evaluation Phase 
Technology Selection  Process 
Selected Technology Recommendation 
Next Steps 







Train Control Modernization 
Project Update 


Background: 
• Reasons to replace existing train control equipment: 


 Obsolescence; age of equipment; lack of parts; hard 
to maintain 


 Performance improvements: capacity, headway, run 
time, reliability 


• Criteria: 


 Safety  


 Capacity 


 Reliability 


 Maintainability 


 Minimize impact to Operations during transition 


3 







Train Control Modernization 
Project Update 


0.0%


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


0


200


400


600


800


1000


1200


1400


1600


1800


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec


Pe
rc


en
t o


f A
ll 


De
la


ye
d 


Tr
ai


ns
 


De
la


ye
d 


Tr
ai


ns
 


Calendar Year 2013 


Total Delayed Trains with 
 Total Delayed Trains Caused by the Train Control System 


Total Delayed Trains Train Control Delayed Trains Percent of TC Delayed Trains


4 







Train Control Modernization 
Project Update 


In order to meet the criteria for replacing the train control 
system, various technologies were screened and two 
technologies were identified as potential solutions for 
BART. 


 


Two Technologies to evaluate: 


• Full Communications-Based Train Control (CBTC) 


Technology (Wayside, New Cars and Old Cars) 


• Track Circuit-based Technology (Replace in-kind) 


 


5 







Technology Evaluation Phase 


 
What we did: 
• Mobilized an inter-departmental team to evaluate the 


technologies 


• Refined concepts 


• Performed simulations 


• Developed migration paths for transition from existing to new 


• Prepared cost estimates 


• Prepared a Technology Evaluation Report 


6 







Technology Evaluation Phase 


7 


The nine chapter 
report was issued in 
November 2013.  







Technology Evaluation Phase 


What’s in the Report: 
 1. Introduction 


 2. Methodology 


 3. Existing Train Control System 


 4. Track Circuit Replacement Alternative Evaluation 


 5. CBTC Alternative Evaluation 


 6. System Performance Evaluation 


 7. Cost and Schedule Evaluation 


 8. Risk Evaluation 


 9. Summary 


 


8 







Train Control Modernization Project 
Update 


9 


Side by Side Comparison 


Track Circuit-based System Communications-based System 
Lower train headway capacity Higher train headway capacity 


Does not impact cars Impacts new cars and existing cars 


No change in Operations/
 Maintenance approach 


Big change in Operations/Maintenance 
approach *see scores chart 


Very disruptive installation, operational 
interference  *G.O.175 


Overlay, less interference with 
Operations, ease of wayside installation 


Known technology, less risk New Technology, higher risk 


Staging/Funding, lower costs Staging/Funding, higher costs (equipping 
the cars, space allowance in new cars) 


More Equipment – Less Maintainable Less Equipment – Easier to Maintain 


Higher traction power consumption Lower traction power consumption,  
(10 – 12 % savings) 


BART makes changes to software Greater dependency on vendor for 
changes 







Typical Braking Profiles for Train Control Solutions 


SORS 


Braking Profile for Track Circuit-based Alternative (Fixed Block) 


Braking Profile for CBTC (Moving Block) 


6 Mph 27 Mph 


27 Mph 


Stopping Point 
Begin Braking 


0 Mph 


Stopping Point 


Begin Braking 
Second Stage Begin Braking 


Speed Maintaining 


 


10 


  


   Circuit 
 







Train Control Modernization Project 
Update 


15 


COMPARISON OF 
CONCEPTUAL-LEVEL COST ESTIMATES 


ESCALATED COSTS 
Track Circuit 


Replacement Alternative 
CBTC Alternative 


Cost 
(Millions) 


Cost 
(Millions) 


Contract Cost $300± $520± 


BART Cost $128± $197± 


Subtotal $440± $718± 


Contingency $110± $180± 


Total Project Cost* $500 - $600 $700 - $900 


*Note – G.O. 175 was not address in these estimates 







Train Control Modernization Project 
Update 


16 


LIFE-CYCLE COSTS* 
CONCEPTUAL LEVEL ESTIMATE (40 yr. period) 


Alternatives Net Present Value Cost 
(not escalated) 


Track Circuit Replacement 
Alternative $1,254,000,000 


CBTC Alternative $1,482,000,000 


*Note – Life-cycle costing accounts for capital, operating and maintenance cost 
during the usable life of an investment. 







Technology Selection Process 


Technology Selection Committee 
 


• The Technology Selection Committee was 
comprised of representatives of various 
stakeholders at BART. 


• The Committee members were also participants 
in the Technology Evaluation Report preparation. 


• The Committee established evaluation criteria 
and a scoring system for comparing the two 
technologies. 


17 







Technology Selection Process 


• The Technology Selection process scored each technology 


based on the elements identified in the Report. 


• The elements were given weight factors based on the 


importance to BART of each element. 


• Each member of the committee scored all elements 


independently using a range of one to ten points per element. 


• Those scores were then multiplied by the agreed-to weight 


factors for each element. 


• The scores were totaled up for each technology. 


18 







Technology Selection Process 


• The Committee met to review all the scoring and the 


application of the weight factors. 


• The Committee unanimously agreed that the highest scoring 


technology represented the best choice for train control 


replacement for BART. 


• The Committee came to the consensus that Communication-


Based Train Control (CBTC) Technology appears to be the 


right technology to allow BART to continue to provide many 


more years of highly reliable transportation service in the 


BAY Area. 


19 







Technology Selection Process 


20 


Weighted Scores 
  


Evaluation Factors Related to Objectives to be Realized and 
Benefits Anticipated 


Weighting 
Factor Track Circuits CBTC 


1.1 Capacity Improvements 6 156 390 
1.3 Recovery Time Improvements 6 198 312 
1.4 Operational Flexibility Improvements 6 162 312 
1.5 Reliability Improvements 6 270 336 
1.6 Availability Improvements 6 264 312 
1.8 Sustainability Improvements & Expansion Capabilities 5 250 220 
1.9 System Vulnerability Protection 5 285 170 
1.2 Run Time/Average Speed Improvements 4 100 248 


1.10 Open Architecture - Hardware and Software 4 200 132 
1.7 Maintainability Improvements 3 111 168 


1.11 Traction Power Energy Savings 3 69 168 
  Subtotal   2065 2768 
          
          


2 
Evaluation Factors Related to the Ability to Implement the New 
Train Control Technology at BART.       


2.2 Integration with BART Operations Control Center 6 348 222 
2.9 Cultural Impacts 6 396 198 
2.1 Carborne Equipment Installation and Integration 4 256 128 
2.3 Ease of Implementation/Migration 4 196 188 
2.8 Operations and Maintenance Manuals and Training 4 172 188 
2.4 Cable Plant Replacement 3 147 171 
2.5 Broken Rail Mitigation 2 96 62 
2.7 Potential System Suppliers (Viability) 2 74 96 
2.6 Implementation Schedule 1 51 38 


  Subtotal   1736 1291 
3 Evaluation Factors Related to Cost       


3.1 Capital Costs 4 188 152 
3.2 Life Cycle Costs 4 160 176 
3.3 Risks - Failure of Contractor to Perform 2 96 72 


Subtotal   444 400 
Total 4245 4459 


Deltas 214 







Next Steps 


• Review train control replacement plans from 
other Properties with similar operating 
environments 
 


• Learn more about other Agencies; i.e., 
Successes, Failures, Decision Making 
 


• Develop an RFP for Primary Implementation 
Consultant; Advertise, Interview and Select 


 
 


21 







Train Control Modernization 
Project Update 


 
 
 


Thank you  
for your attention! 


22 


End Show 





		Slide Number 1

		Train Control Modernization Project Update

		Train Control Modernization Project Update

		Train Control Modernization Project Update

		Train Control Modernization Project Update

		Technology Evaluation Phase

		Technology Evaluation Phase

		Technology Evaluation Phase

		Train Control Modernization Project Update

		Slide Number 10

		Train Control Modernization Project Update

		Train Control Modernization Project Update

		Technology Selection Process

		Technology Selection Process

		Technology Selection Process

		Technology Selection Process

		Next Steps

		Train Control Modernization Project Update






0 


Quarterly Service Performance Review 
Third Quarter, FY 2014 
January - March,  2014 


Engineering & Operations Committee 
 May 8, 2014 


   







1 


FY14 Third Quarter Overview... 


 Ridership growth resumed but at lower than budgeted rate 
 Train service reliability steady but at below goal rates 
 Car reliability remains high, Traction Power and Computer 


Control System goal met, not Train Control 
 Car, platform escalator and AFC availability goals met 
 From FY14-Q3 PES Executive Summary: “Similar to the first 


and second quarters of FY14, all FY14 Third Quarter scores 
remained below the pre-strike, FY13 Fourth Quarter.” 


 Internal review of PES results modified to more closely model 
police “ComStat” approach, holding responsible front line 
Managers more accountable 


 Complaints down compared to last quarter, down from one year 
ago, largely due to impact of labor negotiations 







2 


Customer Ridership 
N


um
be


r o
f A


ve
ra


ge
 W


ee
kd


ay
 T


rip
s 


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


390,000


400,000


410,000


420,000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 
 


 Total ridership increased by 1.2% compared to same quarter last year but was  
    1.6% below budget 
 Average weekday ridership (394,169) up 1.7% from same quarter last year 
 Core weekday ridership up by 1.7% from same quarter last year 
 SFO Extension weekday ridership up by 2.2% from same quarter last year 
 Saturday and Sunday down by 1.7% and 2.3%, respectively, over same quarter   
    last year 
 
 







3 


On-Time Service - Customer 
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e-


 C
us


to
m


er
 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 94.06%, goal not met, performance steady 
 3 of 5 biggest delays (313 late trains) caused by persons under trains and 


SFPD police action 
 Biggest delay (2/28, 195 late trains) due to flooded Train Control Room 


at Montgomery caused by Market Street grate clogged drain pipe  
  







4 


On-Time Service - Train 
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


- T
ra


in
 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 90.86%, goal not met 
 37% of the quarter’s 5,017 late trains classified as “Miscellaneous” caused 
 Top five incidents (639) late trains: 


2/28 – clogged street drain 
3/11 – person under train 
2/10 – debris on trackway shorted out train control 
2/26 – SFPD chasing robbery suspects 
  3/5 – person under train 







5 


0.0
0.5
1.0
1.5
2.0
2.5
3.0
3.5
4.0
4.5
5.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Wayside Train Control System 


 1.65, goal not met 
 Wayside card pack installation program complete  
 44 new mainline Alstom Switch Machines installed, 16 this quarter 
 Focus area 


 


Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 







6 


Computer Control System 


0.0
0.1
0.2
0.3
0.4
0.5
0.6
0.7
0.8
0.9
1.0


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 


 Goal met, performance improved 
 Emergency procedures for the Warms Springs tunnel developed and 


implemented in ICS.  
 Significant updates to provide OCC with better information about wayside 


work as a part of 5/5 GO 175 implementation 
 ICS was run in production on a new server from 1/18/14 to 2/1/14.   This was 


an important milestone for validating new server equipment used in the ICS 
server replacement project.  


·  







7 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


  0.05, goal met 
 Continued inspection of coverboard pins during blanket work    


Traction Power  
Includes Coverboards, Insulators,  


Third Rail Trips, Substations,  


Delays Per 100 Train Runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 







8 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Transportation 


 Quarterly goal not met 
 Monthly goal met January and March 
 Goal missed due to one incident, 2/2 OCC put a train onto cold rail 


delaying 33 trains 
 


 


Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train 


Operator-Tower Procedures and Other 


Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs 


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s 







9 


Car Equipment - Reliability 
M


ea
n 


Ti
m


e 
B


et
w


ee
n 


Fa
ilu


re
s (


H
ou


rs
) 


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


4500


5000


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 3850, goal met 
 March drop due to propulsion failures (Master Controller Selection 


Switch), engineering analysis underway 
 







10 


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours 
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s 


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 597, goal met 







11 


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Active


Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations 


 98.00% goal not met, 97.77% availability 
 Goal not met because Union City elevator out of service for 70 days during the 


quarter: 
• Leak in hydraulic piston that propels the cab 
• Repair further complicated by another leak found in 100’+ supply line 


between piston and oil reservoir 







12 


Elevator Availability - Garage 


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 95.93% availability, 98% goal not met 
 Nagging problem at Pleasant Hill where master controller was taking 


down multiple units, temporarily resolved by keeping elevator with 
master unit out of service 







13 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Weighted


Availability


Escalator Availability - Street 


 91.40%, 95% goal not met 
 Civic Center - Extended outages (two units) for extensive repairs to major components 


(escalator chains and related parts) 
 12th Street - Extended outages (two units) for major repairs (motor refurbishment, 


gear mechanism rebuild, escalator chains) 
 Colma, Balboa Park, 24th Street, Berkeley – outages for handrail replacements 
 Daly City – Outage for Building Code mandated modification of fire alarm circuitry 


 







14 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


Weighted Availa bility


Escalator Availability - Platform 


 96.27% availability, 96.00% goal met 
 El Cerrito Plaza - Extended outage for repair of major 


components (escalator step chain replacement, gear mechanism 
rebuild and refurbishment of miscellaneous parts) – back in 
service and performing as designed 







15 


AFC Gate Availability 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 99.27% availability, 99% goal met 
 Continued solid performance 
 Use E-BART transaction data for PM scheduling 
  
 







16 


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


AFC Vendor Availability 


 95.37%, goal met  
 Availability of Add Fare 98.0%  
 Availability of Add Fare Parking 97.9%  
 Availability of Parking Validation Machines 99.6% 
 Completed Bill-to-Bill Changer CPU replacement project ahead 


of schedule, initial reliability results good 







17 


2.83 2.81 2.75 2.77 2.76


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations 


Composite rating of: 
   Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%)  2.69 
    BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)           2.96 
    Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)     2.70 


 Goal not met  
 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
      Walkways/Entry Plazas:  64.6%       Parking Lots:  78.0% 
      Landscaping Appearance:  65.3% 
 Grounds Department, in particular, is resource challenged 
 Implementation of FY14 “Station Initiatives – Entrances” should help 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.84 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







18 


2.85 2.84 2.75 2.79 2.76


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


 
 


Environment - Inside Stations 


 Goal not met 
 Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
  Station Platform:  76.3% Other Station Areas:  65.6% 
  Restrooms:  40.7%  Elevators:  54.8% 
 Station cleaning staffing still well below levels of 13 years ago 
 Proposed additions in FY15 budget will help slightly 
 Elevator cleanliness focus area 


Composite rating for Cleanliness of: 
        Station Platform (60%)  2.91 
        Other Station Areas (20%) 2.71 
        Restrooms (10%)    2.24 
        Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.48 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.90 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







19 


Station Vandalism 


3.09 3.09 3.02 3.03 3.02


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


 Goal not met 
 4 of 5 people surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good 


Station Kept Free of Graffiti 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.19 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







20 


Station Services 


3.05 3.06 2.98 2.97 2.98


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Composite rating of: 
    Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.95 
    Brochures Availability (35%) 3.05 


 Goal not met 
 Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
       Station Agents:  77.3%      Brochures:  81.8% 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.06 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







21 


Train P.A. Announcements 


3.16 3.19 3.13 3.11 3.10


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


 New, higher FY14 goal not met 
 Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
       Arrivals:  78.7% Transfers:  76.8% 
       Destinations:  84.2% 


Composite rating of: 
       P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%)  3.07 
       P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.01 
       P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.21 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.17 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







22 


Train Exterior Appearance 


 Goal not met 
 76.0% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good 
 Scaled back washing frequency due to drought 


2.97 2.97 2.91 2.90 2.89


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.00 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







23 


Train Interior Cleanliness 


Composite rating of: 
      Train interior cleanliness (60%)  2.68 
      Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.37 


 Goal met 
 Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
         Cleanliness:  62.1%       Graffiti-free:  91.8% 
 Moving forward to finish seat and floor programs 


3.02 3.04 2.98 2.95 2.95


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.95 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







24 


Train Temperature 


3.25 3.21 3.14 3.17 3.17


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train 


 Goal met 
 86.0% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good 
 C cars fail during hot weather, mod program has restarted (2-3 cars per 


week), Concord fleet nearly complete 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3.12 = Goal 
3 = Good 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







25 


Customer Complaints 
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 C
us


to
m


er
s 


0
2
4
6
8


10
12
14


Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar


Results


Goal


 Goal met  
 Total complaints decreased 776 (43.4%) from last quarter, down 171 (14.5%) 


when compared with FY 13, third quarter, largely due to fewer complaints 
about negotiations  


 Service, Personnel, Policies, Announcements, Escalator complaints down 
 M&E, Station & Train Cleanliness, Train complaints up  
 “Compliments” rose to 94 from last quarter’s 89 


Complaints Per 100,000 Customers 







26 


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety: 
Station Incidents per Million Patrons 


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


 


 Goal met  







27 


0


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


Patron Safety 
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons 


Ve
hi


cl
e 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


 


 
  


 
 
 


 
  Goal met 







28 


Employee Safety: 
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses 
per OSHA Incidence Rate 


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te
 


 Goal met 


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark







29 


Employee Safety: 
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses 


per OSHA Incidence Rate 


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te


 


 
 Sprains, strains and emotional injuries were the most numerous 


injury types. 







30 


0.000
0.100
0.200
0.300
0.400
0.500
0.600
0.700
0.800
0.900
1.000


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


Operating Safety: 
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles 


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s 


 Goal met  







31 


Operating Safety: 
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles 


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Benchmark


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s 


 Goal met  







32 


BART Police Presence 


Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in:  
  Stations (33%)   2.31 
  Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.37 
  Trains (33%)   2.27 


2.42 2.43 2.32 2.31 2.32


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal


 Goal not met 
 Police Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good: 
         Stations:   44.5% Parking Lots/Garages:  48.4% 
         Trains:      41.6% 


Ratings guide:  
4 = Excellent 
3 = Good 
2.50 = Goal 
2 = Only Fair  
1 = Poor 







33 


Quality of Life* 
C


rim
es


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


Tr
ip


s 


 Quality of Life incidents are down from the last quarter, and up 
from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.    


 
  
 
 
 


  
 
  


 


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination, 
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration 


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results







34 


Crimes Against Persons 
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault) 


C
rim


es
 p


er
 M


ill
io


n 
Tr


ip
s 


 Goal met 
 Crimes against persons is about equal to the last quarter, and down 


from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year. 
  
  
 
 
 
  
 


0


1


2


3


4


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







35 


Auto Theft and Burglary 
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
Pa


rk
in


g 
Sp


ac
es


 


 Goal met 
 The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down last quarter, 


and up from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year. 
 
 


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Results


Goal







36 


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Re sul ts


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time 
R


es
po


ns
e 


Ti
m


e 
(in


 M
in


ut
es


) 


 


 
 The Average Emergency Response Time goal was met.   


 







37 


Bike Theft 
To


ta
l  


Q
ua


rte
rly


 B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


 


 


 Goal not met 
 175 bike thefts for current quarter, up 7 from last quarter and up 


from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year. 
    * The penal code for grand theft value changed in 2011. The software was updated, which 


resulted in a change of bicycle theft statistics effective FY12-Q3. 
 
 


0
50


100
150
200
250


FY2013 Qtr 3 FY2013 Qtr 4 FY2014 Qtr 1 FY2014 Qtr 2 FY2014 Qtr 3


Resul ts


Goal







SUMMARY CHART 3rd QUARTER FY 2014


    PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE


LAST THIS QTR


ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS


Average Ridership - Weekday 394,169 397,796 NOT MET 376,373 387,442 382,774 401,982 NOT MET


Customers on Time


   Peak 93.11% 96.00% NOT MET 93.87% 94.28% 94.21% 96.00% NOT MET


   Daily 94.06% 96.00% NOT MET 94.08% 95.21% 94.64% 96.00% NOT MET


Trains on Time


   Peak 89.86%       N/A N/A 90.54% 91.57% 91.44% N/A N/A


   Daily 90.86% 94.00% NOT MET 91.09% 93.79% 92.08% 94.0% NOT MET


Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput


   AM Peak 98.73% 97.50% MET 97.81% 98.45% 98.44% 97.50% MET


   PM Peak 98.87% 97.50% MET 99.29% 98.99% 99.14% 97.50% MET


Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 597 573 MET 577 582 579 573 MET


Mean Time Between Failures 3,850 3,500 MET 3,291 3,918 3,606 3,500 MET


Elevators in Service


   Station 97.77% 98.00% NOT MET 98.40% 98.97% 97.71% 98.00% NOT MET


   Garage 95.93% 98.00% NOT MET 96.20% 97.37% 95.11% 98.00% NOT MET


Escalators in Service


   Street 91.40% 95.00% NOT MET 92.23% 91.60% 91.70% 95.00% NOT MET


   Platform 96.27% 96.00% MET 94.03% 95.83% 95.13% 96.00% NOT MET


Automatic Fare Collection


   Gates 99.27% 99.00% MET 99.13% 99.38% 99.23% 99.00% MET


   Vendors 95.37% 95.00% MET 95.17% 95.10% 95.58% 95.00% MET


Wayside Train Control System 1.65 1.00 NOT MET 1.48 0.96 1.31 1.00 NOT MET


Computer Control System 0.040 0.08 MET 0.443 0.080 0.172 0.08 NOT MET


Traction Power 0.05 0.20 MET 0.20 0.15 0.15 0.20 MET


Transportation 0.55 0.50 NOT MET 0.45 0.56 0.47 0.50 MET


Environment Outside Stations 2.76 2.84 NOT MET 2.77 2.83 2.76 2.83 NOT MET


Environment Inside Stations 2.76 2.90 NOT MET 2.79 2.85 2.77 2.90 NOT MET


Station Vandalism 3.02 3.19 NOT MET 3.03 3.09 3.02 3.19 NOT MET


Station Services 2.98 3.06 NOT MET 2.97 3.05 2.98 3.06 NOT MET


Train P.A. Announcements 3.10 3.17 NOT MET 3.11 3.16 3.11 3.17 NOT MET


Train Exterior Appearance 2.89 3.00 NOT MET 2.90 2.97 2.90 3.00 NOT MET


Train Interior Cleanliness 2.95 2.95 MET 2.95 3.02 2.96 2.95 MET


Train Temperature 3.17 3.12 MET 3.17 3.25 3.16 3.12 MET


Customer Complaints


   Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 3.66 5.07 MET 6.36 4.17 5.63 5.07 NOT MET


Safety


   Station Incidents/Million Patrons 5.47 5.50 MET 5.06 7.51 5.74 5.50 NOT MET


   Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.84 1.30 MET 1.10 0.39 1.15 1.30 MET


   Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 6.77 7.50 MET 4.13 7.25 5.67 7.50 MET


   OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses/Per OSHA 18.96 13.30 NOT MET 11.29 16.54 14.40 13.30 NOT MET


   Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.250 0.300 MET 0.190 0.120 0.190 0.300 MET


   Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.310 0.500 MET 0.130 0.240 0.210 0.500 MET


Police


   BART Police Presence 2.32 2.50 NOT MET 2.31 2.42 2.31 2.50 NOT MET


   Quality of Life per million riders 84.43 N/A N/A 90.23 50.53 74.07 N/A N/A


   Crimes Against Persons per million riders 1.60 2.00 MET 1.60 1.90 1.84 2.00 MET


   Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 6.18 8.00 MET 8.15 5.67 6.70 8.00 MET


   Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 3.21 5.00 MET 5.25 4.67 4.24 5.00 MET


   Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 175 150.00 NOT MET 168 147 195 150.00 NOT MET


LEGEND:                                                                                       Goal met        Goal not met but within 5%   Goal not met by more than 5%








Click to edit Master title style 


BART Vision Update 
 


Presentation to BART Board   


May 8, 2014 







BART Vision 


Today 


 Vision study and context 
 
 “The Limited List” 


 
 Next Steps 


 







BART Vision 


BART Vision Purpose 


How to support the region’s vision? 
 Sketch out projects 
 Engage others 
 Consider the trade-offs 
 Advise the Board 


 







BART Vision 


Context 


Making investment choices:  
 State of good repair 
 Capacity 
 Expansion  







 
BART Vision 


Agency Context 


Insert latest Financial Outlook 
slide here !  April 23 or later.   
 
: ( 


-$80


-$70


-$60


-$50


-$40


-$30


-$20


-$10


$0


$10


FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24


M
ill


io
ns


Ten-Year Financial Outlook
Net Annual Result


Ten-Year Cumulative Shortfall $428M







BART Metro Vision 
Stakeholder and Staff Ideas 
Infill Stations 







 


BART Vision 


Process Flow 


• Economy 
• Environment 
• Equity 
• Customer Service 
• System Performance 


• Economy 
• Environment 
• Equity 
• Customer Service 
• System Performance 


Metro Vision 
Idea 


Gathering 


Metro Vision 
Pre-Screen 


Metro Vision 
First-Level 
Screening 
Qualitative 


Metro 
Vision 
Open 
House 


Meetings 


Metro Vision 
Second-Level 


Screening 
Quantitative 


State-of-Good-Repair and Capacity Projects 


100+  30 15 


3 - 5 


    Approximate number of Metro Vision projects  


• Land Use - 
Density 


• Corridor 
Availability 


30 


15+ 


BART Board Meeting We Are Here 







BART Vision 


Project Advancement Process 


Metro 
Vision 
Study 


Funding  Environ, 
Engineering  


 
 
 
 


 


  
 


 
     


  


 


 


  
 


 


 


 


Funding Contracting, 
Construction 


We are here 







BART Vision 


Goals and  Objectives 
 • Economy          10% 
o Access to jobs 
o Access to housing 
 • Environment         10% 
o Regional land use vision 
o Air quality benefits 
 • Equity           10% 
o Keep BART affordable 
o Equitable service 
 • Customer Service       35% 
o System reliability 
o Connect BART 
o Crowding and throughput 


 • System Performance      35% 
o Cost-effective system improvements 
o System flexibility 
o Deliverable projects 


 


 







 
 


First-Level Screening Results 
“The Limited List” 


Corridors Infill Stations 
1.  Transbay 


 Second Transbay Tube 
 Transbay Bus improvements 


1.  Irvington 


2. Western SF (BART)  
  Richmond District via Geary Corridor 
  Geary - UCSF - 19th Ave - Daly City 


2.  SF 30th Street 


3. Livermore I-580 (BART) 
 


3.  Richmond I-80 Transfer 


4. eBART Phase 2 (DMU) 
 


4.  Oakland Children’s Hospital 


5. I-680 (BRT) 5.  Oakland San Antonio 


6. wBART I-80 (BART) 
 


6.  Oakland 55th Avenue 


7. Eastshore/Capitol Corridor Overlay (DMU) 7.  Oakland 98th Avenue 


 


9 







The Limited List:  Corridors  


Second Transbay Tube 







The Limited List:  Corridors  


Transbay Corridor:  
Bus Improvements 


  


Transbay Corridor: 
Bus Improvements 
possible future study corridors 







The Limited List:  Corridors  


Western SF/BART to the Beach 







The Limited List:  Corridors  


I-80 Corridor / wBART 


 
 
 
 
 







The Limited List:  Corridors  


I-580 / BART to Livermore 







The Limited List:  Corridors  


eBART Phase 2 







The Limited List:  Corridors 


I-680 BRT 







The Limited List:  Corridors  


Eastshore DMU 











Possible Future Infill Stations for Study 


San Francisco - 30th Street  


19 







Possible Future Infill Stations for Study  


Richmond - I-80 Transfer 


20 







Possible Future Infill Stations for Study 


Oakland - Children’s Hospital 


21 







Possible Future Infill Stations for Study 


Oakland - San Antonio/Brooklyn Basin 


22 







Possible Future Infill Stations for Study 


Oakland - Melrose/55th Avenue 


23 







Possible Future Infill Stations for Study 


Oakland - Elmhurst/98th Avenue 


24 







Possible Future Infill Stations for Study 


Fremont - Irvington 


25 







Next Steps 


Finding the right balance 







Next Steps 


Vision Study Outreach  
 


Idea Gathering 
 Stakeholders – transit advocates, business, leaders 
 of non-profit and EJ organizations 


 Public 


 Agency partners 


Limited List + SOGR + Capacity choices 
 Same parties 


 
  
              
 


 







BART Vision 


Next Steps  
 


Summer: Additional analysis 
Fall:    Outreach 
Winter:   Board consideration 
  “The Short List” to the Board 


  Discussion of advancement to study 


 
  
              
 


 







Next Steps 


Policy Work to Consider 


 
 Review System Expansion Policy 


 
 Develop Infill Station Policy 


 
  
              
 


 







Click to edit Master title style 


BART Vision Update 
 


Presentation to BART Board   


May 8, 2014 





		BART Vision Update�

		BART Vision�Today

		BART Vision�BART Vision Purpose

		BART Vision�Context

		�BART Vision�Agency Context

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		BART Vision�Goals and  Objectives

		Slide Number 10

		The Limited List:  Corridors �Second Transbay Tube

		The Limited List:  Corridors �Transbay Corridor: �Bus Improvements

		The Limited List:  Corridors �Western SF/BART to the Beach

		The Limited List:  Corridors �I-80 Corridor / wBART

		The Limited List:  Corridors �I-580 / BART to Livermore

		The Limited List:  Corridors �eBART Phase 2

		The Limited List:  Corridors�I-680 BRT

		The Limited List:  Corridors �Eastshore DMU

		Slide Number 19

		Possible Future Infill Stations for Study�San Francisco - 30th Street 

		Possible Future Infill Stations for Study �Richmond - I-80 Transfer

		Possible Future Infill Stations for Study�Oakland - Children’s Hospital

		Possible Future Infill Stations for Study�Oakland - San Antonio/Brooklyn Basin

		Possible Future Infill Stations for Study�Oakland - Melrose/55th Avenue

		Possible Future Infill Stations for Study�Oakland - Elmhurst/98th Avenue

		Possible Future Infill Stations for Study�Fremont - Irvington

		Next Steps�Finding the right balance

		Next Steps�Vision Study Outreach 

		BART Vision�Next Steps 

		Next Steps�Policy Work to Consider

		BART Vision Update�






Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
1. STATE OF THE DISTRICT’S EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 
 
Background 
 In 2008, the District implemented GASB 27, 45 which required the recognition of unfunded 


liabilities arising from unfunded pension and benefit obligations. 
 
 The District currently provides benefits to employees which include, but are not limited to:  


 Retirement Pension Plan managed by the California Public Employee Retirement System 
(CALPERS), and funded by contributions from the District and it’s employees. CALPERS is 
the largest pension plan in the United States with assets of approximately $287 billion. 


 Retiree Medical Benefits coverage funded by a Trust established by the District in 2005.  
 The Trust as of 12/31/13 


a. Invested in a combination of stocks, bonds, REIT & cash, 
b. Benchmark 6.75%, 
c. Total assets $186.5 million and inception to date return is 6.5%, 
d. Quarterly Report to the Unions 


 Survivor Benefits of active and retired employees funded by the employees 
($15/month),  


 Life Insurance for retired employees which is currently unfunded but with a Net OPEB 
Obligation of $13.4  million.  


 The District also accrues liabilities through Property & Casualty insurance and workers 
compensation claims and maintains the required reserves related to its self-funded 
insurance programs for worker’s compensation and general liability based on an annual 
actuarial study. 


 
1 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
The Current Status… 
 
 The District has implemented funding plans to extinguish unfunded pension, medical and 


other post employment benefits and insurance liabilities.  The District makes on-going 
payments to the different entities responsible for providing benefits. 


 
 Retirement Pension Liabilities – The District pays the CALPERS premium which is based 


on the actuarial valuation of the miscellaneous and safety plans. 
 Retiree Medical Benefits: Like the calculation made for the CALPERS retirement 


premiums each year, the District contracts with an actuary to calculate the unfunded 
liabilities in the Retiree Health Benefit Trust. 


 Survivor Benefits: An actuarial study has not been done covering the survivors benefits 
program which provides coverage for dental, vision and retiree medical for survivors of 
active employees.  This is currently being addressed. 


 Life Insurance: The District has not funded actuarial obligations related to the life 
insurance benefits provided to retirees. This is currently being addressed.  


 Self Insured Property & Casualty Programs: District funds these programs based on an 
actuarial study conducted annually. 


 
 Collectively, the payments needed to extinguish all of the District’s obligations is called the 


Annual Required Contribution or ARC. 
 


2 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 


As a Quick Refresher… 
 


 The ARC is comprised of two different pieces- the Amortized and the Normal Cost. 
 
 The Amortized Cost is the amount required to reduce the unfunded accrued liability. 
 
 The Normal Cost is the amount required to cover the projected benefits of current year plan 


costs. 
 
 Taken together, these calculations are annually adjusted to ensure that over a time period, 


not to exceed 30 years, all previously unfunded liabilities are extinguished and current 
benefits are being funded on an on-going basis. 


3 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
 


So what are the numbers? 
 
 The annual actuarial report on the District’s PERS liability as of June 30, 2012, based on 


the most recent report from CALPERS,  is $147,880,000 , 91.4% funded for the 
Miscellaneous Plan and $59,344,000, 73.7% funded for the Safety Plan. 


 
 The annual actuarial report on the District’s OPEB liability as of June 30, 2013 is 


$297,955,000,  about 55.6% funded.  Funding of this liability began in FY08, so funding 
percentage is catching up at a faster pace than pension. 


 
 The District also has an unfunded liability of $33 million as of February 2014 for Retiree 


Life Insurance Benefits which will require an increase of our payments to the OPEB Trust 
to extinguish it.  The annual required contribution for FY15 for this liability would be 
$2.5M. 
 


 An actuarial report is also being undertaken for the Survivor Benefits obligation. 


4 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
 


2. WHAT ABOUT THE BUSINESS ADVANCEMENT PLAN? 
 
 Since implementing Phase 2 over 3 years ago, the Board has heard of the challenges this 


brought. After a lot of hard work by a lot of people, I can report that BAP is working as 
designed.  This is not to say that we are not “tweaking” it here and there but it is functioning. 


 
 As I have stated in the past, it is a rigid system which means it is not easy to manipulate.  This 


is a good thing for an enterprise system which handles the District accounting, procurement 
and inventory processes. This also makes it “less forgiving” of input errors which require 
additional staff time to track down and correct. 


 
 


5 







Accounts Payable 
 We continue to keep our focus on getting our vendors paid as quickly as possible. During the most recent 


quarter, the District was able to process 85% of all invoices within 30 days.  Of those that were not 
processed in 30 days, 14% were processed within 60 days and, and 1% accounted for all the rest.  The 
trend depicting the past year is shown here: 


 


6 


Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
 


2013 Q 4 2014 Q 1 2014 Q 2 2014 Q 3


3% 6% 3% 
5% 5% 


8% 
1% 


17% 15% 18% 


14% 


75% 74% 71% 


85% 


Quarterly Number of Voucher Payment Trend 
1-30 Days Paid Percent 31-60 Days Paid Percent 61-90 Days Paid Percent 91+Days Paid Percent







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
 Accounts Receivable 


 The time to receive reimbursement funding from our funding partners is shown in the chart below. The amount 
outstanding is $154,167,519 as of March 31, 2014. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


7 


MTC 


MTC 


MTC 


MTC 


ACTIA 


ACTIA 


OAK PORT 


OAK PORT 
OAK PORT 


OAK PORT 


FTA 


FTA 


FTA 


CALTRANS 


SCCTA 


SCCTA 


OTHERS 


OTHERS 


OTHERS OTHERS 


OTHERS 


 -


 5,000


 10,000


 15,000


 20,000


 25,000


 30,000


 35,000


 40,000


 45,000


 50,000


 55,000


 60,000


 65,000


 70,000


 75,000


 80,000


Current 31-60 days 61-90 days 91-120 days 121+ days


To
ta


l O
ut


st
an


di
ng


 
(In


 T
ho


us
an


ds
) 


Number of Days Outstanding 


Preliminary Amount of Billed A/R Grants Outstanding as of 03/31/2014 
$71,474 


$18,526 


$5,800 $5,321 


$53,046 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
 


3. DISTRICT FINANCES 
 
Cash and Investments 
 Total Cash in Banks: $181,648,308.03 
 Total Investments: $853,420.19 
 Return on Investments: .455% - Poor investment environment, but always looking. 
 Pie chart showing the different investments and banks 
 


 
 


8 


Bank of East Asia,  
$100,000.00  


EW Bank - 
Oakland,  


$100,000.00  


EW Bank - San 
Mateo,  


$102,055.42  EW Bank - SF,  
$50,315.58  


Summit Bank,  
$100,000.00  


Community Bank,  
$100,000.00  


Gateway ,  
$101,049.19  


Torrey Pines,  
$200,000.00  


Investments  


Bank of East Asia


EW Bank - Oakland


EW Bank - San Mateo


EW Bank - SF


Summit Bank


Community Bank


Gateway


Torrey Pines


Cash & Investments 


Investment


Cash in Bank







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 
Debt 
 The District currently has two types of debt outstanding: 


1. Sales Tax Revenue Debt 
2. General Obligation Debt 


 
Sales Tax Revenue Debt 
 Currently outstanding debt of $742 million. 
 Annual Debt Service paid $54 million. 
 Debt Services comes “off the top” of sales tax revenues remitted to the district by the State 


Board of Equalization. 
 This directly impacts the operating budget. 


 
General Obligation Bonds 
 These were passed by a 2/3 majority of eligible voters. 
 Currently outstanding debt of $410 million. 
 Issued $740 of $980 authorized. 
 Debt paid by annual assessment of BART property tax holders and does not impact the 


operating budget. 
 Most recent assessment as of this current year is $7.50/$100,000 


 
9 







Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer 


4. CURRENT DEVELOPMENTS 
 
The Office of the Controller-Treasurer is working with the General Manager to develop a 
District Reserves Policy.  My office is also developing an Insurance Reserves Policy.  Both of 
these will be brought forward to the Board sometime within the next couple of months. 
 
 
 
5. QUESTIONS? 


10 





		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer�

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer

		Quarterly Report of the Controller-Treasurer



